
Note To The File

PERSONA

Changed

Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes•

 

From: Steven A. Abreu <sabreu@sunsteinlaw.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 12:24 PM  
To: Calloway, Christina <Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV>  
Cc: Sunstein IP <Sunsteinip@sunsteinlaw.com>  
Subject: RE: Re: Application Serial No. 88798813 [1611/2118]

Yes, agreed.

From: Calloway, Christina < Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV >  
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 12:16 PM  
To: Steven A. Abreu < sabreu@sunsteinlaw.com >  
Cc: Sunstein IP < Sunsteinip@sunsteinlaw.com >  
Subject: RE: Re: Application Serial No. 88798813 [1611/2118]

Good afternoon.

Thank you for your response.

I have just slightly amended to make the entry more concise. See below. If you agree I will send an 
Examiner’s amendment.

Class 9: Downloadable and recorded computer software for use in operation of blood and blood 
plasma processing equipment

Sincerely,

Christina Calloway

Trademark Examining Attorney

Law Office 122

Serial Number: 88798813 
Date: 05/11/2020 12:26 pm 
Created by: Calloway, Christina 
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United States Patent and Trademark Office

571-272-7342 (t)

571-273-7342 (f)

christina.calloway@uspto.gov

Please be aware that all relevant e-mail communications will be placed in the official application 
record. Although the trademark examining attorney may provide additional explanation pertaining to 
the application, the trademark examining attorney may not provide legal advice or statements about 
applicant’s rights.  See TMEP §§705.02, 709.06

From: Steven A. Abreu < sabreu@sunsteinlaw.com >  
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 10:04 AM  
To: Calloway, Christina < Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV >  
Cc: Sunstein IP < Sunsteinip@sunsteinlaw.com >  
Subject: RE: Re: Application Serial No. 88798813 [1611/2118]

Hi Christina,

Thanks for your email re: PERSONA. Can we adopt both and move forward with:

Downloadable computer software computer software for use in operation of blood and blood plasma 
processing equipment; recorded computer software for use in operation of blood and blood plasma 
processing equipment, in Class 9

Thanks,

Steve

Steve Abreu , Partner  
Sunstein LLP  
100 High Street | Boston, MA 02110-2321  
617.443.9292 main | 617.443.0004 fax  
Winning Intellectual Property®

www.sunsteinlaw.com

This e-mail is from Sunstein LLP, a law firm, and may contain information that is confidential or 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy or distribute the e-mail or any 
attachments. Instead, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and any attachments. Thank 
you.

From: Calloway, Christina < Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV >  
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 4:05 PM  
To: trademarks@sunsteinlaw.com  
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Subject: Re: Application Serial No. 88798813 [1611/2118]

This email is intended for Steven A. Abreu and/or any authorized party

United States Trademark Application Serial No. 88798813

Dear Mr. Abreu,

I am the assigned trademark examining attorney for the above-referenced application.  The 
application will be ready to proceed once applicant agrees to modify the identification of goods in 
International Class 9 If the changes below are acceptable, I will issue an examiner's amendment 
accordingly (changes required are bolded):

Class 9: {specify downloadable or recorded} computer software for use in operation of blood and 
blood plasma processing equipment

Please let me know by phone or email if you agree to allow me to correct the above by an examiner's 
amendment or if you have any questions about the application

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
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